

**Great Lakes Panel on Aquatic Nuisance Species
Research Coordination Committee Meeting
October 27, 2021, 2:00 – 3:30 p.m. Eastern**

Join from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

[Click here to join the meeting](#)

You can also dial in using your phone.

+1 313-261-5329 United States, Detroit
(844) 608-9777 United States (Toll-free)
Conference ID: 187 613 131#

Standing Committee Charge (2021-2024 GLP Work Plan):

Standing committees will be responsible for updating, maintaining and tracking progress on AIS priorities and identifying priority issues for GLP discussion and action

Desired Outcomes:

- Discuss the role of the GLP as it relates to this meeting’s plenary topics
- Consult the Research Coordination Committee on the interjurisdictional *Regional Invasive Aquatic Plant Control Prioritization and Needs Assessment* project
- Inform membership of new and ongoing work related to committee and GLP priorities

Agenda

All times Eastern

2:00 p.m.	1. Meeting start-up <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Introductions and ice-breaker • Agenda review
2:10 p.m.	2. Updates on the <i>Regional Invasive Aquatic Plant Control Prioritization and Needs Assessment</i> interjurisdictional project <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Status of AIS managers’ survey • Agree on survey distribution list • Literature review and outstanding questions requiring feedback
2:30 p.m.	3. Control of established species – progress and next steps discussion
2:40 p.m.	4. GLRI interjurisdictional project plenary discussion <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Recap outcomes of plenary session • Identify opportunities for committee/GLP engagement in the interjurisdictional project development process • Identify potential projects or needs
3:00 p.m.	5. Social science and AIS plenary discussion <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Recap outcomes of plenary session • Identify opportunities to weave social science into GLP activities • Discuss general social science + AIS needs
3:20 p.m.	6. Committee member discussion on next steps for GLP <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Updates on issues or efforts that may inform GLP/committee work action on relevant priorities, or would benefit from GLP member input
3:30 p.m.	7. Wrap-up and adjourn <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Identify timeframe for next call • Review action items